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Solicitation Information 

April 20, 2015 

Addendum #1 

 

RFP #7549437 

TITLE:   Data Entry Services for Employer Tax Services 

 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE:  APRIL 29, 2015 AT 2:00 PM (ET) 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE SUBMISSION DEADLINE HAS BEEN EXTENDED FROM APRIL 22, 2015 

TO APRIL 29, 2015 AT 2:00 PM (ET). 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL 

BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 
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Vendor A 

1. Section 4 "Technical Proposal" appears to reference a different project related to billing services 

(and water testing billing); is this the desired format and narrative for RFP # 7549437?  

Answer: This is an error.  Please disregard reference to billing services. 

2. If this project does require billing agency services, would the Agency accept alternate proposals 

for data entry only?  

Answer: This is for data entry only. 

3. Would the Agency please provide samples of the three unique forms to be keyed and the 

approximate number of keystrokes per form?  

Answer: Samples are attached. 

4. Are the source documents necessary for keying given the TIFF files?  

Answer: We scan the source documents in and FTP the TIFF files to the vendor. 

5. Is the Agency amenable to shipping the physical documents and/or digitized files via 3rd party 

carrier?  

            Answer: No 

6. May the TIFF files be transferred to the vendor by the Agency via secure FTP?  

             Answer: Yes 

7. Would the Agency approximate the number of batches the 12.5mil keystrokes will be divided 

into?    

 Answer: Batches can vary 1 employer to 50 employers per batch. Approximately 2000 batches 

 per month. 

8. Does the Agency require that the forms be keyed double-blind verified?  

Answer: Yes 
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9. Section 3 "Scope of Work" states that the "Total cost is approximately $12,500 each calendar 

year." Does this reflect the amount that the Agency is currently paying for performing 

approximately 12,500,000 keystrokes annually?  

Answer: Bid is based on 1,000 keystrokes    

 

Vendor B 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  NO     

(From India or Canada)  

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?     NO 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  NO 

(From India or CANADA) 

 

4. Can we submit our proposals via email ? NO 

 

 








